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ExIMNotices Public

From: Rob Klassen [Rob.Klassen@rsblogistic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:40 AM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Cc: Mark Muench
Subject: RE: NRC Import Notice - 0111-449
Attachments: NRC Import Notice - 0111-449 revision 2.pdf

Please find attached revision 2 for NRC Import Notice - 0111-449. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Rob Klassen 
International Transportation Specialist 
Nuclear Transportation Management Division 
RSB LOGISTIC Inc. / RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES Inc. 
219 Cardinal Crescent, Saskatoon, SK, S7L 7K8 CANADA  
Tel: (306) 242-8300, Fax: (306) 242-2311, Mobile: (306) 280-4201 
Email: rob.klassen@rsblogistic.com  Internet: www.rsblogistic.com 
  

From: Rob Klassen  
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 10:53 AM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' 
Cc: Mark Muench 
Subject: RE: NRC Import Notice - 0111-449 
 
Please find attached revised NRC Import Notice - 0111-449 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 3:59 PM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' 
Cc: Mark Muench 
Subject: NRC Import Notice - 0111-449 
 
Please find attached NRC Import Notice - 0111-449 
 
 
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
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SASKATOON, SK             PADUCAH, KY 
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RSB LOGISTIC INC.       Phone:  306-242-8300 
219 Cardinal Crescent       Toll-Free 800-667-3934 
Saskatoon, SK  S7L 7K8       Fax  306-242-2311 
Canada 
 
March 2, 2011 
 
 
Robert Caldwell, Chief 
Fuel Cycle Security and Transportation Branch  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
Division of Security Policy 
 
 
RSB Reference No.:  0111-449 
 
 
  ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF IMPORT SHIPMENT – REVISION 2 
 
In accordance with the requirements for implementation of the Convention of the 
Physical Protection of Nuclear Material, we are submitting the following: 
 
 
1) Shipper, Receiver and Carrier 
 

RSB LOGISTIC PROJEKTSPEDITION GMBH     
On Behalf of: 
URENCO UK, Limited    011-31-549-045-911   
Capenhurst, England 
 
Westinghouse Electric Company   803-647-3756 
5801 Bluff Road       
Columbia, SC  29209 

 
RSB Logistic Services Inc.   270-444-6004 
2425 South 4th Street 
Paducah, KY  42003 
 
Atlantic Container Line    732-452-5486 
272 Bendix Road, Suite 300 
Virginia Beach, VA  23452 

 
 
 
 
 



 
SASKATOON, SK             PADUCAH, KY 

2) Physical Description 
 

This shipment will consist of 8 x 30B cylinders in sealed overpacks containing 
12,320 kgs Uranium Hexafluoride (UF6), enriched to less than 5% weight of U-235.  
 

 
3) Transportation and Route Schedule 
 

The ocean transportation from Liverpool, England to Halifax, NS will be the 
responsibility of Atlantic Container Line.  The inland transportation from Halifax, NS 
to Westinghouse/Columbia, SC by road will be the responsibility of RSB LOGISTIC 
SERVICES, INC.  Entry into the United States will occur at Champlain, NY (Primary) 
or Houlton, ME (Secondary) on or about March 18, 2011. 
 
Shipment Routing: 
 
Sails Liverpool, England via “Atlantic Conveyor” V. 1207  March 9, 2011  
Arrives Champlain, NY or Houlton, ME    March 18, 2011 

 
This shipment will be protected during transport in accordance with Annex 1 to the 
Convention on Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Rob Klassen 
International Transportation Specialist 
RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES, INC. 
 
 


